Cambridge
Telephone

March 20, 2006 .

Terri Carlock

Idaho Public Utilities Commission
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0074

Dear Terri:

As part of our authority to borrow in case CAM-T-03-2, the Staff recommended reporting
requirements which the Commission included as requirements in their order.

Included with this letter are copies of RUS FRS statements 40, 41, 42, 43, 44 and 45,
with supporting documents.

During the year ending December 31, 2005 Cambridge Telephone Co. requisitioned the
following amounts:

Outside Plant $ 830,874
Transmission Equipment  $ 480,042
Engineering $ 155,944
Work Equipment $ 115,181

Central Office Equipment  $ 808,672
TOTAL ADVANCES $2,390,713
If you have any questions please call me at (208) 257-3314
Sincerely,
Q -'6‘-\/(‘/ \AQ ~) k\ ’g
Richard Wiggins
General Manager
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